
Antonia Hover 

CORRESPONDENCE 
4/17/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 02975-2025 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Office of Chairman La Rosa 
Thursday, April 17, 2025 1:40 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
FW: FPL - Fernando Crespo 

Good morning, 

Please place the email below in CORRESPONDENCE - Consumers & Representatives in docket 20250011. 

Thank you. 

From: Rubins, Jonathan eJonathan.Rubins@colliers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:59 PM 
To: Office ofChairman La Rosa <Commissioner.LaRosa@psc. state.fLus> 
Subject: FPL - Fernando Crespo 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

I have had the pleasure of working with Fernando Crespo for close to 10 years in conjunction with the Commercial 
Accounts for properties that I have managed in the past and present properties as well. 

Femando is a true professional and truly represents FP&L well with outstanding customer service. He is an essential part 
of our team. 

He understands our business and makes our jobs easier. 

Thank you, 

Jonathan D. Rubins, rcm 
Senior Property Manager | South Florida 
Real Estate Management Services 
ionathan.rubinstacolliers.com 
Direct: +1 561 404 4418 
Mobile: +1 561 252 6124 
2385 NW Executive Center Drive, Suite 350 | Boca Raton, FL 33431 | United States 
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